Mai Vang

From: Tanya Panzer

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

| never received anything for that time period and | cant go back in my send folder to see if | even questioned it.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

Tanya,
| am looking for the clean up done November 29, 2023. Not the May clean up.

From: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:03 AM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

Yes, Sorry

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:01 AM

To: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vicki Sheffer <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

You mean J2502R?

From: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 7:24 AM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vicki Sheffer <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

| have the Rubbish Clean Up 05/10/24-05/20/24 on File No J2520R/ Asmt No 258501.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Vicki Sheffer <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: WO for 1099 Geranium Ave E

Hi,

Can one of you check why there is no assessment that came forward for a clean up done by City
Contractor on November 29, 2023. See link.
https://legacyapps.stpaul.city/STAMPProperty/ProjectViewer?devDatabase=n&folderRSN=5223667&fol

derType=PA&txtCallFrom=summary&useriD=Intranet
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We heard on Tuesday for work done on May 15, 2024.

https://legacyapps.stpaul.city/STAMPProperty/ProjectViewer?devDatabase=n&folderRSN=5272906&fol
derType=PA&txtCallFrom=summary&userlD=Intranet

Marcia wants to delete the assessment from November 29, but we don’t have information.

Mai Viarg

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563
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